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Daté&: Mon, 14 May 2001 09:04:43 -0700
From: "Sidney Stillwaugh"” <Sidney.Stillwaugh@noaa.gov>
X-Accept-Language: en
To: Frank Mitchell <fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov>
CC: Sid Stillwaugh <Sidney.Stillwaugh@noaa.gov>,
Wayne Wilmot <wwilmot@nodc.noaa.gov>,
Richard Barazotto <Richard.Barazotto@ncddc.noaa.gov>,
Kurt Schnebele <kschnebele@nodc.noaa.gov>
Subject: Transmittal €36} Transfer of Beaufort Sea Mesoscale Circulation
Study CTD Data Set r
\r
Date: 14 May 2001 \

To : Frank Mitchell

>From : Sid Stillwaugh

Subj: Transfer of Beaufort Sea Mesoscale Circulation CTD Data Set
Frank:

I have placed on the NODC anonymous ftp site, a total of 2 files,

when opened, contain 1 CTD data set and lt's associated metadata entry
form (see below). This data set is

resultant to the Beaufort Sea Mesoscale Circulation Study, 1986. Files
contain pressure, temps.and salinity data.

The data were received courtesy of the PMEL Coastal and Arctic division.
It is a "mixed ocean" data set.

Files Sent;
1) Data File
ps86aa.asc (840 kb)
2) Metadata Entry Form
ps86aa_met.inv (1 kb)
NOBDC Catalog Info——=— == o e e e e e e e i e e S S e s s o s s

NODC Accession no.
Date Received

PI/Source Dr. Knut Aagaard, Univ. of Washington, Applied
Physics Lab, Seattle, WA 98195
(aagaard@apl.washington.edu)

Project Beaufort Sea Mesoscale Circulation Study

Data Type CTD

vertical casts at fixed locations
Oct. 3, 1986 to Oct. 17, 1986
Beaufort Sea, Chukchi Sea

Sampling Method
Obs. Dates
Obs. Location
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1 file
Polar Star/PS86AA

Data Amount
Ship(s)/Cruise(s)

Please acknowledge with an NODC accession no. as one is assigned.

Sidney.Stillwaugh28.vcf
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